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YOUR CURRENT CONNECTION

Sept. 9, 2010

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board VIA RESS
P.O Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Taronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Initiative to Develop Electricity Distribution System Reliability Standards
Board File #: EB-2010-0249

In response to the Board’s letter dated August 23, 2010, PowerStream wishes to advise the
Beard of their interest in participating in the above noted initiative.

PowerStream feels very strongly that distributors need to participate in any discussion on the
issues that are considered important to distributors and end use customers regarding the
implementation of distribution system reliability performance standards for Ontario’s regulated
electricity distributors.

PowerStream plans to attend the stakeholder conference on October 15, 2010 (2 people), and
will provide written comments on the conference issue’s list if possible, prior to the stakeholder
conference. PowerStream is providing information to the list of questions listed on Attachment A,
with the August 23, 2010 communication, by September 17, 2010.

PowerStream requests that any documentation be directed to:

Christine.dade@powerstream.ca
161 Cityview Blvd.,

Vaughan, Ontario L4H QA9
Phone: 905-532-1052

Cell: 416-993-3976

Yofirs touly, @\

Colin Macdonald
Vice President
Rates and Regulatory Affairs

PowerStream Inc.
161 Cityview Boulevard, Vaughan, ON 14H 0A9 Tel: 905-417-6900 Fax: 905-532-4505 www.powerstream.ca



